
Archived: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:00:27 PM
From: Mike Galbraith
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 10:37:14 AM
To: 'jkaput@airtechenv.com'
Cc: Tom Shaw
Subject: RE: HAPS testing
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal

___________________________________

_____

From: Mike Galbraith
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 10:33 AM
To: 'jchrist@airtechenv.com'
Subject: HAPS testing

Jim,

Here we go!

Please provide a proposal for each Station for the following HAPS testing:

(Inlet an outlet testing performed simultaneously for each parameter)

Wilson Station

SCR outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

ESP outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Stack speciated Hg, RM30b

ESP outlet HCl, RM26

Stack HCl, RM26A
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ESP outlet PM, RM5b and RM202

Stack PM, RM5b and RM202

Coleman Station

Coleman Unit One ESP outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Coleman Unit Two ESP outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Coleman Unit Three ESP outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Common Stack speciated Hg, RM30b

Coleman Unit One ESP outlet HCl, RM26

Coleman Unit Two ESP outlet HCl, RM26

Coleman Unit Three ESP outlet HCl, RM26

Common Stack HCl, RM26A

Coleman Unit One ESP outlet PM, RM5b and RM202

Coleman Unit Two ESP outlet PM, RM5b and RM202

Coleman Unit Three ESP outlet PM, RM5b and RM202

Common Stack PM, RM5b and RM202

Green Station

Please price each unit separately

Green One ESP outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Green One Stack speciated Hg, RM30b

Green One ESP outlet HCl, RM26

Green One Stack HCl, RM26A



Green One ESP outlet PM, RM5b and RM202

Green One Stack PM, RM5b and RM202

Green Two ESP outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Green Two Stack speciated Hg, RM30b

Green Two ESP outlet HCl, RM26

Green Two Stack HCl, RM26A

Green Two ESP outlet PM, RM5b and RM202

Green Two Stack PM, RM5b and RM202

Henderson Station

Please price each unit separately

Henderson One SCR outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Henderson One ESP outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Henderson One Stack speciated Hg, RM30b

Henderson One ESP outlet HCl, RM26

Henderson One Stack HCl, RM26A

Henderson One ESP outlet PM, RM5b and RM202

Henderson One Stack PM, RM5b and RM202



Henderson Two SCR outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Henderson Two ESP outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Henderson Two Stack speciated Hg, RM30b

Henderson Two ESP outlet HCl, RM26

Henderson Two Stack HCl, RM26A

Henderson Two ESP outlet PM, RM5b and RM202

Henderson Two Stack PM, RM5b and RM202

Reid Station

ESP outlet speciated Hg, RM30b

Stack speciated Hg, RM30b

ESP outlet HCl, RM26

Stack HCl, RM26

ESP outlet PM, RM5b and RM202

Stack PM, RM5b and RM202

Please let me know if testing can start sooner than our prescheduled blocked dates in July.

Thanks,



Mike

Michael Galbraith

Senior Scientist

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third Street

Henderson, KY 42419-0024

(270) 844-6030 (Office)

(270) 993-1588 (Cell)

(270) 844-6023 (Fax)


